

**MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL MEETING OF THE PARISH OF MAPPERLEY**  
**held in the Church on Monday, 21 May 2018**

**Present:** Councillors David Morgan, Alison Quinn, Andy Quinn and Mathew Slack

**In attendance:** 4 members of the public and Sue Dunkley (Clerk)

**AM18-1 Apologies for Absence**

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Mallett.

**AM18-2 Election of Chair**

In accordance with the Local Government Act 1972 the Chair of the Parish Council, Councillor Alison Quinn, presided over the meeting.

**AM18-3 Minutes**

The approved minutes of the annual parish meeting held 8 May 2017 were noted.

**AM18-4 Reports**

- a) Councillor Quinn gave a verbal report on the Parish Council's work over the previous year including ensuring that the Old Black Horse continued as a community asset; a library in the telephone kiosk; a community newsletter and the revamped website. She also reported on the proposed musical afternoon in September and also a community litter pick and hoped that the residents would support these events. The Clerk reiterated again the vacancy of the Parish Council.
- b) No report had been received from Amber Valley Borough Council but it was hoped that Councillor Iliffe would forward one after the annual meeting on 24<sup>th</sup> May.
- c) No report had been received from Derbyshire County Council.

**AM18-5 Reports from organisations within the Parish**

- a) Mr Skinner gave a verbal report on behalf of the Church. Three quotations had been sought for the replacement gates and these will be covered by the insurance although a £250 excess will be required to be paid. Some residents have offered to contribute.
- b) The Clerk reported that the School had received an outstanding Church School report and also a good Ofsted rating.
- c) The Clerk also read out a report on the Mapperley History Project and from the West Hallam and Mapperley Church and Community Magazine.

As there were no questions from the residents in attendance, the meeting closed at 7.40pm.